

Regular Meeting of Council of the Resort Village of B-Say-Tah Tuesday November 17, 2020 Resort Village of B-Say-Tah Council Chambers

PRESENT: Mayor Isaac Sneath, Administrator Richelle Haanstra

CONFERENCE CALL: Councilor Bob Fluter, Paul Korpan, Mitch Molnar, Troy Randall

CALL TO ORDER:

Mayor Sneath called the meeting to order at 2:02pm

DELEGATOIN: RCMP Corporal Myron Hleck

Annual Policing Review with Council. Council's main concerns were speeding along Hwy #210 and would like routine patrols throughout the village during day and night. Community crime watch was discussed and the member indicated he would assist with the Crime watch committee of the Calling Lakes district.

Mayor Sneath thanked Cprl. Hleck for attending the meeting.

MINUTES:

152/20 Fluter/Korpan: THAT the minutes of the October 2020 regular meeting be accepted as presented.

CARRIED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

153/20 Korpan/Molnar: THAT the financial statement for the month of October, 2020 be accepted as presented. .

CARRIED

ACCOUNTS FOR APPROVAL:

Molnar/Fluter: THAT accounts #14303-14345 totaling \$41,441.04 be approved to be Paid. ALSO THAT, EFT payment of \$4,599.33 remitted for school collections be approved. **CARRIED**

MAYOR/COUNCIL/COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Mayor Sneath discussed bylaw enforcement and wanted to look into ways to enforce bylaws with the most results and the least conflict. He asked the administrator to contact other resort villages to find a way that is most effective, and to contact the town of Fort Qu'Appelle to inquire about contracting their officer. Mayor Sneath discussed that he met again with a local landscaper to put together a scope of work that is required for installation of sprinklers to have an idea of what we are looking for when obtaining quotes from other companies.

Councilor Korpan reported that he attended a calling lakes planning district commission Meeting. Councilor Korpan also discussed with council a few resolutions that the District Of Katepwa would like to bring forward to the Municipalities of Saskatchewan with regards to monitoring water quality in or lakes and rivers, and establishing a wetland policy in our province. This will be brought up at the next CLPC meeting.

CORRESPONDENCE:

155/20 Fluter/Korpan: THAT the correspondence be received and filed.

CARRIED





OLD BUSINESS:

Administrator updated Council that the new Elsie Street now has a trail cleared of brush to Lot 2 Blk 10. Administrator to notify owner of Lot 2, 3, and 4 that council recommends he discuss with engineer prior to the removal of any vegetation as it plays a key role in Preventing hillside soil erosion and water drainage.

Administrator to have Ministry of Highways repair culvert at road allowance between #246 and #254 as the as water has undermined the soil under the culvert and under highway. Unstable camper parked on road allowance to be removed.

NEW BUSINESS:

Certificate of Appointment

Molnar/Fluter: THAT in accordance with the service agreement with Professional Building Inspections Inc., the Resort Village of B-Say-Tah hereby resolves to issue a Certificate of Appointment for Ken Pasiechnyk, a Licensed Building Official who is a resident of the Province of Saskatchewan.

CARRIED

Removal of Old Ball Diamond

Sneath/Fluter: THAT we approve the cost of \$527.25 from FPC fencing for the removal of the old ball diamond backstop.

CARRIED

Development & Building Permit Lot 6 Blk 9 Plan AD2151

158/20 Fluter/Korpan: THAT the development for a new dwelling on Lot 6 Blk 9 Plan AD2151 be approved, and that the building permit approved pending the building inspector's approval.

CARRIED

Information and Announcements:

Next Regular meeting date Tuesday December 15, 2020 at 2:00 pm.

ADJOURNMENT:

159/20	SNEATH:	That this	meeting b	be hereby	[,] adjourned	at 3:24pm.
--------	----------------	-----------	-----------	-----------	------------------------	------------

MAYOR	 	
ADMINISTRATOR	 	

